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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES

TVa/The P OSIHEEY
PO BOE 940732

SACRAMEMTIO. CA  Padie 700G
(916) 322-3482 January 18, 1994

bid STATE OF CALWORNIA —HEALTH AND WLLFARE AGENCT
A I T e SR S

Richard .. Bangart, Director |
Office of State Programs

U S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission |
Washington, DC 205550001 |

Dear Mr. Bangart

In response Lo your inquiry described in your trapsminal $P-94-011, Califormia has identified 9
radioactive materials heensees that might pave conducicd expernments in which humis wery
deliberately exposed to radiation for purposes other than radiopharmactutical development prior
to 1975 These licensees are listed below

o  Umversity of C»'iforma, San Francisco Medical Center

o University of Cauforma, Los Angeles

o Umversity of California, Berkeley

o University of Califoraa, Davis

o  University of California, Irvine

o University of California, San Diego

o  Stanford University

o  Umversity of Southern Califorma, Health Sciences Campus ’
o  Loma Linda University :

Since all licensees identified are broad scope licensees and have the authority to issue their own
use permits for rescarch projects, documeniation was not required to be submitted (o the
California regulatory program for review. The documentation was, however, required to be
maintained by the heensee and made available for inspection. Therefore, the information you
seck regarding these research projects, namely: (1) dates of the studies; (2) types and purposes
of research studies: (3) whether identi‘ication of individual research subjects 15 available, (4)
range of activities or doses reported, and (5) sponsor of research) has to be obtained directly
from these licensees. We will contact these licensees (o reguest their cooperation and assistance
in recovering this information.

we realize that the Nuclear Regulatory Comunussion (NRC) is also requesting its own regional
offices to identify similar licensees and provide information of sumular projects regarding NRC
licensees and persons previously licensed by the U §. Atomic Energy Commission (AEC). In
anticipation of inquiries from the news media and concerned ciizens on this subject, we would
appreciate if you could provide to us <imilar information from the NRC and AEC licensecs in
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Richard L.. Bangart
Page 2
January 18, 1994

Califorma, especially those prior to California becoming an Agreement State, so that we may

provide a more comprehensive ANSWET 10 your Inguiries.

Sincerely,
/‘./ T L
e . ey
/ N

Fdgar D Bailey, C.H P, Chief
Radwlogic Health Branch

cc.  Roserta Virgiho
Office of State Programs
U S Nuclear Regulatory Commussion
Washington, DC 205550001
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STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

January 18, 1994

Richard L. Bangart, Director
Office of State Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Bangart:

This letter is regarding your January 10, All Agreement
States letter (SP-94-011), regquesting that we review certain
license files for indications of experiments in which humans were
deliberately exposed to radiation for purposes other than
radiopharmaceutical development.

The following license files have been reviewed for the
requested information:

Broad Bcope Medical

Institutional Name License Number
University of Florida 31-3
Mt. Sinai Hospital of Greater Miami 64~-3
Jackson Memorial 59-3

Broad Bcope Acadenic

Institutional Name License Number
University of Florida 356-1 -
Mt. Sinai Medical Center 64~13 '
University of Miami/Jackson Mem. 76~13 o
University of South Florida 806~-1

Florida State University 32-10

There was no evidence in any of the above files to indicate
experiments in which humans were deliberately exposed to
radiation for purposes other than radiopharmaceutical
development.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 487~
2437.

Sincerely,

P oallon e & /f“ﬁ

William A. Passetti

Public Health Physicist Manager
Radiocactive Materials Section
Office of Radiation Control

1317 WINEWOOD BOULEVARD o TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323900700
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New York State Department of Environmental Conservation M‘I
50 Wolf Road, Albany, New York 12233-7280
518-457-6834 FAX 518-457-0629

JAN 18 1994

¥Mr. Richard L. Bangart

Director

ODffice of State Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
wWashingten, D.C. 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Bangart:

This is to respoend to your ALL AGREEMENT STATES TRANSMITTAL
(5P-94-011) reguest of January 10, 19%4 for review of our files
to identify and report to you those files containing information
on experiments in which humans were deliberately exposed to

radiation for purposes other than radicpharmaceutical
development.

The Department of Environmental Conservation has no such
files in our Bureau of Radiation.

Norman H. Nosenchuck, P.E.

Director

Division of Hazardous
Substances Regulation
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Richard | . Bangart, Director

Offtice of State Programs

U. 5. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Fe: Request for Agreement States to Review | icense Files (SP-94-011)

Dear Mr. Hangart

January 21, 1994
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Thic letter is a preliminary reosponse Lo your request that Agreement
States review available license Files to ablain informatien on licensees who
were likely to have conducted medical or ~cientific radiation effects research
on humats prior to 1975, We searched sur datebaese to identify files we
received from the NRC when we
determine how many files would need to be reviewsd to meet the criteria

spec)fied o your letter.  The Do
farilities in the Chicaqgo area,
originally licensed by the AEC

faciiities should be reviewed.

d

became an Agrecment State in June |98/ to
4

partment 1 carrently limiting it<s search tu
and has determin=d that 31 facilities
by

all stope medical, academic or rosearch

The Department 16 actively reviewing the license files for these
taciitties to determine 1f Lhere was any humnatt research conducted Please
nete that this 15 a very time intensive task since many of Lhese facilities
had more thaen one radinactive materials licenses. As of the date of this
ligen:ie

letter we have roviewed all
identified facrlities

files for seven of the largest of the

It you have any questions regarding the information contained in this
letter, please contact either Kathy Allen or myself at 217-785-9947.
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Sincerely,

f
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Steven €. Collins, Chief
fHivision of Radivactive Materials
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